

DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Isiah Leggett
County Executive

Harash (Sonny) Segal Chief Information Officer

MINUTES OF TFCG MEETING

To: Distribution

From: Bob Hunnicutt, Tower Coordinator, Columbia Telecommunications Corporation (CTC)

A meeting of the Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG) was held on May 6, 2015. The following people were in attendance:

MEMBERS

Marjorie WilliamsDTSThomas WilliamsonDGSBoyd Lawrence(via phone)MCPSCarlton Gilbert(via phone)M-NCPPC

Martin Rookard (via phone)

STAFF

Bob Hunnicutt (via phone) CTC

OTHER ATTENDEES

Rebecca Hunter (via phone) Crown Castle

Action Item: Meeting Minutes

Motion: Thomas Williamson moved that the minutes be approved as written. Martin Rookard seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

Action Item: Consent Agenda

- 1. T-Mobile application to add three panel antennas at the 133' level on a 161'-high monopole on Montgomery County property located at 12100 Darnestown Road in Gaithersburg (201407-27). *Minor Modification*.
- 2. Verizon Wireless application to replace eight antennas with eight panel antennas at the 96', 98', and 100' levels atop an 80'-high office building on 6900 Wisconsin Ave LLC

- property located at 6900 Wisconsin Avenue in Chevy Chase (201503-11). *Minor Modification*.
- 3. Verizon Wireless application to replace 9 antennas with 9 panel antennas at the 125' level on the penthouse walls atop an 110'-high office building on Anne Camelier, et al Trustees c/o Rock Spring Properties property located at 6707 Democracy Boulevard in Bethesda (201504-10). *Minor Modification*.
- 4. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 131' level on a 105'-high apartment building on Management Group Associates property located at 8830 Piney Branch Road in Silver Spring (201504-18). *Minor Modification*.
- 5. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 200' level on a 170'-high office building on Democracy Associates property located at 6903 Rockledge Drive in Bethesda (201504-19). *Minor Modification*.
- 6. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 209' level on a 177'-high apartment building on Promenade Towers MH Corp property located at 5225 Pooks Hill Road in Bethesda (201504-20). *Minor Modification*.
- 7. Crown Castle application to replace one panel antenna with one omni-directional antenna atop each of 12 wooden PEPCO utility poles (for a total of 12 antennas) in the County public rights-of-way on Montgomery County (right-of-way) property. See attached list for addresses (201504-30). *Minor Modification*.
- 8. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 114' level on a 110'-high monopole on MCPS property located at 919 University Boulevard in Silver Spring (201505-01). *Minor Modification*.
- 9. Verizon Wireless application to replace nine antennas with nine panel antennas at the 155' level on a 73'-high tower atop a 94'-high office building on Verizon Maryland LLC property located at 8670 Georgia Avenue in Silver Spring (201505-02). *Minor Modification*.
- 10. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 165' level on a 190'-high tower on Frederick Kruhm property located at 15701 Kruhm Road in Burtonsville (201505-04). *Minor Modification*.
- 11. Verizon Wireless application to attach twelve panel antennas at the 140' level on a 122'-high PEPCO transmission line tower on PEPCO property located at 1801 Ednor Road in Silver Spring (201505-05). *Co-location*.

- 12. Sprint application to replace six antennas with six panel antennas at the 130' level on a 136'-high PEPCO transmission line tower on PEPCO property located at 14800 Schaeffer Road in Germantown (201505-06). *Minor Modification*.
- 13. Verizon Wireless application to replace 3 remote radio heads with 6 remote radio heads at the 140' level on a 192'-high monopole on Lynwood Farm LP property located at 25217 Peach Tree Road in Clarksburg (201505-08). *Minor Modification*.
- 14. Verizon Wireless application to attach twelve panel antennas at the 58' level on a 53'-high office building on Rockville Pike Partnership property located at 11119 Rockville Pike, Kensington (201505-09). *Co-location*.
- 15. Crown Castle application to replace two panel antennas with one omni-directional antenna atop each of 3 wooden PEPCO utility poles (for a total of 3 antennas) in the County public rights-of-way on Montgomery County (right-of-way) property. See attached list for addresses (201505-10). *Minor Modification*.
- 16. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 157' and 158' levels on a 152'-high apartment building on AG-FCP Monterey Owner LLC property located at 5901 Montrose Road in Rockville (201505-11). 6409 *Minor Modification*.
- 17. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 102' and 104' levels on a 121'-high water tank on WSSC property located at 17710 Buehler Road in Olney (201505-12). 6409 *Minor Modification*. *Conditioned on the applicant providing written approval from WSSC that they approve of the attachment at the time of permitting*
- 18. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 105' level on a 190' high lattice tower on CNS Microwave, Inc. property located at 15030 Frederick Road in Rockville (201505-13). 6409 *Minor Modification*.
- 19. AT&T application to replace six antennas with six panel antennas at the 113' level on a 130' water tank on WSSC property located at 7806-A Tomlinson Avenue in Chevy Chase (201505-14). 6409 Minor Modification. Conditioned on the applicant providing written approval from WSSC that they approve of the attachment at the time of permitting
- 20. Verizon Wireless application to attach one omni-directional antenna at the 22' level atop a 19'-high gas station canopy on Potomac Energy Holdings LLC property located at 10211 Westlake Drive in Bethesda (201505-15). 6409 *Co-location*.
- 21. Verizon Wireless application to attach one omni-directional antenna at the 24' level atop a 15'-high gas station canopy on Potomac Energy Holdings LLC property located at 15730 Shady Grove Road in Gaithersburg (201505-16). 6409 *Co-location*.

- 22. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 96' level atop an 85'-high office building on Columbia Pike I, LLC property located at 10750 Columbia Pike in Silver Spring (201505-17). 6409 *Minor Modification*.
- 23. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 103', 119', and 121' levels on a 95'-high building on 7401 New Hampshire Avenue LLC property located at 7401 New Hampshire Avenue in Takoma Park (201505-18). 6409 *Minor Modification*.
- 24. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 90' level inside a 98'-high church steeple on Westmoreland Cong Church property located at 1 Westmoreland Circle in Bethesda (201505-19). 6409 *Minor Modification*.
- 25. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 156' and 169' levels atop a 140'-high apartment building on Southern Management Corporation property located at 7600 Maple Avenue in Takoma Park (201505-20). 6409 *Minor Modification*.
- 26. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 140', 142', and 143' levels on a 134'-high apartment building on Hillzo LP c/o Southern Management property located at 9737 Mt. Pisgah Road in Silver Spring (201505-21). 6409 *Minor Modification*.

Discussion: Thomas Williamson asked if the property for Item #1 was public, not private as indicated on the Recommendation Form. Marjorie Williams summarized the application, agreeing that the wrong box was checked on the Recommendation Form and asked Bob Hunnicutt to make that correction. Mr. Hunnicutt said he would do so for the Record of Action.

Motion: Martin Rookard moved that all items on the Consent Agenda be recommended and with the noted correction to the property owner for item number one. Boyd Lawrence seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

Regular Agenda

- 1. AT&T application to replace three antennas with three panel antennas at the 99' level on a 110'-high water tank on WSSC property located at 11400 Woodglen Drive and Executive Drive in Rockville (201505-07). *Minor Modification*.
 - Conditioned on the applicant providing written approval from WSSC that they approve of the attachment at the time of permitting.

Bob Hunnicutt summarized the application noting that WSSC has not yet approved this modification.

Minutes of TFCG Meeting Held May 6, 2015 Page 5 of 5

Motion: Martin Rookard moved that the application be recommended as conditioned by the Tower Coordinator. Thomas Williamson seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the TFCG will be held on June 3, 2015 in Room #225 of the COB.